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Johnson, Sabrina O

From: Tafuni, Steven
Sent: Thursday, July 29, 2021 10:16 AM
To: SWD_Waste
Subject: FW: Landfill
Attachments: Ayersworth Glen InvestigationSummary.pdf

 
 

Steven Tafuni 
FDEP-SWD, Government Operations Consultant,  
Compliance Assurance Program 
13051 N. Telecom Pkwy 
Temple Terrace, FL 33637-0926 
tel: 813-470-5792 
E-mail: Steven.Tafuni@floridadep.gov 
 
 

From: Burney, Shawn <burneys@epchc.org>  
Sent: Thursday, July 29, 2021 8:07 AM 
To: Cope, Ron <Cope@epchc.org>; Tafuni, Steven <Steven.Tafuni@FloridaDEP.gov> 
Subject: RE: Landfill 
 
Steve, 
 
Please see attached attach complaint investigation I performed a couple of days ago regarding Ms. Bachinski complaint. 
If there has been another complaint initiated by the folks in Ayerworth Glen this week, I have not received any 
additional complaints from the community. 
 
Regards  
 
Shawn Burney 
Environmental Scientist III 
Waste Management Division | Solid & Hazardous Waste Department 
Email: burneys@epchc.org 
Ph: (813) 627‐2600 Ext 1308 | Cell: (813) 477‐4537 | www.epchc.org 

 
Environmental Protection Commission 
3629 Queen Palm Drive, Tampa, FL 33619 
Our mission is to protect the natural resources, environment and quality of life in Hillsborough County 
Follow us on: Twitter | Facebook | YouTube 

 
 
 

From: Cope, Ron <Cope@epchc.org>  
Sent: Thursday, July 29, 2021 7:14 AM 
To: Tafuni, Steven <Steven.Tafuni@FloridaDEP.gov> 
Cc: Burney, Shawn <burneys@epchc.org> 
Subject: FW: Landfill 
 
Steve,  
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I  received  (v ia  direct  email)  the  odor  complaint   included  below  re:  the  Sun  Country  faci l i ty.  
 
I t   is  the  EPC’s  understanding  that  SWD  staff  continue  to  address  these  matters  and  currently  
Department  enforcement  or  pre‐enforcement  act ions  are  on ‐going.  
 
I f  EPC’s   involvement   in  this  matter   is  deemed  necessary  or  warranted,  please   let  me  know.  
 
RONALD A. COPE, CHMM 
SENIOR ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGER 
WASTE DIVISION | SOLID & HAZARDOUS WASTE DEPARTMENT 
PH.: (813) 627‐2600 X1292 
EMAIL: COPE@EPCHC.ORG 
 
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION COMMISSION OF HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 
3629 QUEEN PALM DRIVE, TAMPA, FL 33619 |WWW.EPCHC.ORG 
 

PLEASE BE ADVISED: FLORIDA HAS A BROAD PUBLIC RECORDS LAW. MOST WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS, INCLUSIVE OF ELECTRONIC CORRESPONDENCES, ARE CONSIDERED PUBLIC RECORDS AND MAY BE 

MADE AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC OR TO THE MEDIA UPON REQUEST. THIS AND FUTURE ELECTRONIC CORRESPONDENCES MAY THEREFORE BE SUBJECT TO PUBLIC RECORDS DISCLOSURE. 
 

From: Timothygentry Gentry <timothygentry79@gmail.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2021 9:10 PM 
To: Cope, Ron <Cope@epchc.org> 
Subject: Landfill 
 
The smell coming from the Landfill is horrible. You guys have violation after violation, when will something be done.  



Janet L. Dougherty
Executive Director
(813) 627-2600

#183693

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION COMMISSION OF HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY

INVESTIGATION SUMMARY

INITIAL INVESTIGATION
Investigation Date: 07/27/2021 Investigator: Shawn Burney, Environmental Scientist III
Alleged Source: Sun Country Materials

Summary of Initial 
Investigation:

7/27/21@830am

Complaint observations made at the Intersections of Haddon Mist Rd, Carrick Stone Dr. and Allistar Manor 
Dr.

EPC staff surveyed the Ayersworth Glen residential community in order to determine if objectionable 
smells were present within the Ayersworth Glen Community were present. During the Ayersworth Glen 
Community complaint investigation, EPC staff did not detected any smells within the Ayersworth Glen 
Community. No wind observed blowing in the direction of the Ayesworth Glen Community during my site 
visit. The area received rain last night. All engineering controls used to mask smells from Sun Country 
Materials appeared to be operational. Complaint Closed based on no objectionable smells being detected 
with the community

Division: H - WASTE DIVISION Site Address: 11457 County Road 672
Assigned To: Solid & Hazardous Waste Riverview, FL 33569
Investigation Type: SW - Solid Waste DEP Permit No:

COMPLAINT ALLEGATIONS
Complaint #2021-0930H
Date Received: 07/25/2021 Received By: SB - Shawn Burney

Description: From: Lori Bachinski <loribachinski@yahoo.com>
Sent: Sunday, July 25, 2021 5:27 PM
To: Burney, Shawn <burneys@epchc.org>
Cc: Cope, Ron <Cope@epchc.org>
Subject: Re: EPC Complaint #2021-0329H 
 
It once again is nauseating outside. 

I guess the investigation went nowhere 
Sent from my iPhone

Complainant: Lori Bachinski 
813-629-8685
loribachinski@yahoo.com

Complainant Address: 14451 Alistar Manor Dr
Wimauma, FL 33598

Environmental Protection Commission of Hillsborough County
This is a summary of EPC environmental concern investigation #183693. There may additional information available that is not represented on this report. Please 

contact the EPC Investigator for further information.
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ACTIVITY LOG
Date Activity Type Description
07/25/2021 Initiated Investigation initiated for Complaint #2021-0930H [Shawn Burney]
07/26/2021 Assigned Investigation assigned to Solid & Hazardous Waste
07/27/2021 Investigation Initial investigation performed by Shawn Burney
07/27/2021 Follow Up Complainant notified for Complaint #2021-0930H
07/27/2021 Complaint Closed Closed with the following disposition: Unsubstantiated

Environmental Protection Commission of Hillsborough County
This is a summary of EPC environmental concern investigation #183693. There may additional information available that is not represented on this report. Please 

contact the EPC Investigator for further information.
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